Meeting Minutes

March 8, 2016 8:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m.

Micron Conference Room 1

9616 Micron, Suite 900 Sacramento, CA 95827

Facilitator: Dr. Wang

Scribe: Sharon Saffold

Meeting Attendees:

- Nathan Allen, M.D.
- Elaine Ellers
- Bonita Mallory
- Sheila Holcomb
- Beverly Kodama, DDS
- Effie Ruggles
- Bruce Springborn
- Cid Van Koersel
- Harry Wang, M.D.
- Sharon Saffold
- Olivia Kasirye, M.D.

- Melody Law, M.D.
- Kate Varanelli
- Quinn Wells
- Martha Cisneros

Absent Members:

• Dr. Robert Moynihan, Dr. Daniel McCrimons, Cid Van Koersel, Teresa Anderson and Rebecca Lewis

Minutes Approved by:

Approval of January 12, 2016 minutes: Dr. Harry Wang, Dr. Nathan Allen, Dr. Beverly Kodama, Elaine Ellers, Sheila Holcomb, Bonita Mallory, Effie Ruggles, and Bruce Springborn.

Торіс	Minutes
Welcome and Introductions	A) Meeting called to order at 8:10 a.m. by Dr. Wang
Agenda and January Minutes	 A) Minutes reviewed and Elaine Ellers motioned for approval, with Effie Ruggles second. Ayes (8) Nays (0)

Торіс	Minutes
Public Health Officer's Report	 Presented by Dr. Olivia Kasiyre: Zika: Per CDPH, there are a total of 6 CDC confirmed cases in the state of California. They are all travel-associated cases, none locally acquired. No cases in Sacramento County. CDPH and CDC have a dedicated Zika page with information from travel advisory to information on laboratory testing and Q and A for healthcare providers. As of February 24, 2016, CDC reports 107 cases, all travel-associated in US states, none locally acquired vector-borne cases reported. However in US Territories, there is one case of travel-associated disease and 39 locally acquired cases. US territories include: Puerto Rico, US Virgin Islands, and American Samoa. Testing is recommended for: a. Pregnant women who develop clinically compatible symptoms within two weeks after travel to an affected area. b. Infants or children age <18 who develop compatible symptoms within two weeks after travel to an affected area. c. Asymptomatic pregnant women 2-12 weeks after travel to an affected area. lf it has been longer than 12 weeks since travel, serologic testing is not recommended. CDC travel alert remains in effect for countries in Central America, South America, the Caribbean and Mexico. Varicella: Varicella outbreak at the Community Outreach Academy in McClellan. Reports of cases serologically confirmed by PCR, others clinically diagnosed by primary care provider or district school nurse. This is an elementary school with a total population of 1230 with 65% of the students either unvaccinated or partially vaccinated. This school is traditionally known to have a parent population who are resistant to vaccinating and this will be a good opportunity for education. SB 277: California Senate Bill 277 (SB277) is a California law which removes exemptions to vaccination requirements for entry to private or public elementary or secondary schools in California, as well as child day care centers. It was passed in the California State Senate in June

Торіс	Minutes
	 Opioid taskforce: A kick off meeting which was organized by Behavioral Health with participation from Public Health was held on February 29, 2016. Over 100 people attended and an invitation is extended to the MCAH AB for future meetings since the opioid epidemic is affecting all ages including youth. In the middle of 2015, OxyContin use was approved by the FDA for children as young as age 11 to 16. Since history of opioid use put a person 40 times at risk for heroin addiction, our efforts shall also include children.
NFP CAB UPDATE	 Presented by Sheila Holcomb NFP is down 2 PHN. Current caseload is 164 NFP is funded through 2016. Increase in Federal funds due to positive outcomes. Monday, April 7, 2016 the NFP CAB members are encouraged to talk with Legislators about NFP. They were provided with talking points. Next NFP graduation is May 6, 2016 at the Sacramento Zoo.
MCAH Plan/FIMR Update	 Presented by Quinn Wells: 105 fetal deaths will be reviewed by FIMR Team. So far have reviewed 32 cases. The FIMR team reviews death of fetuses delivered at 20 weeks of gestation and greater.
Board Vacancies	Family Physician vacancy it was recommended that a letter be sent to the Sacramento Medical Association. Dr. Kasirya stated she would send a letter.
Board Member/Guest Updates	 Kate Varanelli reported that her program is conducting surveys of pregnant and postpartum women related to dental and oral health. Has completed 42 surveys with a goal of completing 100. Preliminary results: a. 29 women were pregnant and 13 were postpartum. b. 50% stated they were going to the dentist. c. Of those who were not going to the dentist, 53% stated they could not get an appointment when they wanted; 36% did not think it was safe; 23.3 % stated the Dentist recommended not doing the procedure during pregnancy.

Торіс	Minutes
	 d. 90% of responded were covered under Medi-Cal Sheila Holcomb and Bonita Mallory reported that Twin Rivers School District is preparing for 2500 refugees who will be settling in the Foothill Farms and North Highland area. 75% of the refugees will be children. San Juan School District has seen an influx of refugees in the Arden/Arcade area. Informed by CDC that schools must take children no matter their IZ status. Refugees will be from Iraq, Lebanon and Turkey. They are creating a "Welcoming Center". Refugee clinic receives funding. Children are supposed to get Medi-Cal within one month. Have received 80 children so far. Effie Ruggles announced that River City Medical Group is acquiring Sacramento Family Medical Group which includes 7 clinics effective 4/1/2016.
Meeting Adjourned	10:00 a.m.